

For Immediate Release Contact: ALDIissues@zenogroup.com

In Association with Kraft Heinz, ALDI Recalls Kraft Singles American Cheese due to Potential Packaging Hazard

Kraft Singles sold at ALDI may cause choking hazard due to temporary packaging issue

Batavia, Ill. (Sept. 21, 2023) – In cooperation with Kraft Heinz, and out of an abundance of caution, ALDI has removed Kraft American Singles processed cheese slices from store shelves due to a voluntary recall initiated by Kraft Heinz.

Kraft Heinz announced the voluntary recall of approximately 83,800 cases of its individually wrapped Kraft Singles due to a temporary issue with one of its wrapping machines. A thin strip of film may remain on the cheese slice after removal of the wrapper. If the remaining strip is not removed, it could be unpleasant or cause a potential choking hazard.

Kraft American Singles were sold at select ALDI locations in Alabama, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia and Wisconsin.

Upon notification from Kraft Heinz, ALDI immediately removed the product from its stores. The affected product is as follows:

Product Names	Package Description/Size	UPC Code	Lot Code	Best By Dates
Kraft American Singles	16 oz plastic package	0 2100061526 1	N/A	1/10/24 through 1/27/24

No other products are affected by this recall.

ALDI puts the safety and integrity of the products it sells first. If customers have a product affected by this recall, they are advised to discard it immediately or return it to their local store for a full refund.

For any ALDI customers impacted by this recall or who would like additional information can contact the Kraft Heinz Customer Relations center at 1-800-280-8252 from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. EST, Monday through Friday.

ALDI sincerely regrets any inconvenience and concern caused as a result of this recall.

About ALDI U.S.

One of America's fastest growing retailers, ALDI operates more than 2,200 stores across 38 states. Since 1976, ALDI has offered a unique shopping experience that is designed to save customers money on the groceries they want most while never having to compromise on quality or selection. For more information about ALDI, visit <u>aldi.us</u>.